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From: Govan, Tekia
Sent: Monday, May 18, 2009 3:50 PM
To: 'jeprice@stpegs.com'
Cc: STPCOL
Subject: DRAFT RAIs
Attachments: RAI 2355.doc; RAI 2689.doc

John, 
 
Please review the attached RAIs.  If you feel we need a conference call to clarify the requested information, 
please contact me.  If a conference call is not needed (please send an email) I will continue the formal process 
of issuing the RAIs to STPNOC.  
 
These RAIs relates to sections 4.4 and 4.5.  
 
Thanks 
Tekia 
 
 
Tekia V. Govan, Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of New Reactors 
MS T-7-F29 
Washington DC 20555-0001 
301-415-6197 
Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 
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Request for Additional Information No. 2355 Revision 2 
 
  
 

South Texas Project Units 3 and 4 
South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Co 

Docket No. 52-012 and 52-013 
SRP Section: 04.04 - Thermal and Hydraulic Design 

Application Section: 4.4.3.5.2 
 
QUESTIONS for Reactor System, Nuclear Performance and Code Review (SRSB) 
 
04.04-*** 

The numbered Section 4.4.3.5.2, “MCPR Operating Limit Calculational” does not 
correspond to the DCD Section 4.4.5.5.2 MCPR Operating Limit Calculational.  Is this 
intentional, or simply a typographical error?  If intentional, please explain the reason(s). 
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Request for Additional Information No. 2689 Revision 2 
 
  
 

South Texas Project Units 3 and 4 
South Texas Project Nuclear Operating Co 

Docket No. 52-012 and 52-013 
SRP Section: 04.05.02 - Reactor Internal and Core Support Structure Materials 

Application Section: 04.05.02 
 
QUESTIONS for Component Integrity, Performance, and Testing Branch 2 (ESBWR/ABWR Projects) 

(CIB2) 
 
04.05.02-*** 

FSAR Section 4.5.2.1 lists the use of standard departure (STD DEP) Vendor. However, 
the STD DEP Vendor is not applicable to this section. Please revise the FSAR 
accordingly.  
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